

2022 Spring Interop: Semantics

Markus Demleitner, chair

Carlo Maria Zwölf, vice-chair

Recent News:

- UAT Adoption Note endorsed!
- In consequence: Minor update to VOResource with Registry under way
- Vocabularies 2.1 (github procs) in RFC
- UCD list 1.5 in TCG review
- Errata/Fixes for bad UCDs in SSAP/SLAP done
- Norman presented our VOUnits at SciDataCon

Oh wow, the alphabet soup!

Programme

Thursday, 13:30 UTC. See [InterOpOct2022Sem](#) for details and abstracts.

- Norman: VOUnits 1.1
- Carlo: Are our vocabularies FAIR?
- Mireille: UCDs for ambient conditions
- Baptiste: News on observation facility nomenclature